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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—_—— e
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 11:34 AM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG19001632 TP Claim GBF792S & YQ1473B
Hi
Kindly assist.
Thank vou.

Best Regards,
Mei Kwan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 9 September, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>; Ivy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie
<phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Mei
Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG19001632 TP Claim GBF792S & YQ1473B

Hi LKK,

Please conduct this survey request.
(Note: Survey vehicle only)

Kindly contact us if you are not able to make it.

*** NOTE: Please assist to quote our claims ref no. as the subject matter, when forwarding the Preliminary Reports
/ Survey Reports.

Thank you.

Date Classification | fidentia

Warmest Regards
Pauline Soh
ERGO Insurance Pte, Ltd

[-‘-I[]

pauline soh@ergo com. sg

ERGO is ane of the major insurance groups in Germany : € Worldwide ERGO is representec re than 30 countries and cancentirates



I% are configential inlendiad y & name illlessee and may be privileged It you are not the intended recipient, you
imunication: If you are nol the intends : I please notify the sender by return email and delete this message
ge 10 accspl the risk thal it ma tain a | amagng code and vou agree thal ERGO Insurance Ple Ltd. will

From: Chin [maiito:chin-'Eumodemautomotive.com\.g]

Sent: Monday, September 09, 2019 9:41 AM

To: Pauline Soh; Ivy Yong; Phoebe Xie

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG19001632 TP Claim GBF792S & YQ1473B

Dear Pauline
We choose LKK Auto Consultancy to survey our client’s vehicle and by the way please advise case officer for liability.

Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin

Modern Automotive Pte |.1d
Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road | #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720

From: Pauline Soh [mailto:pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg|

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>; Ivy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie
<phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>; Pauline Soh <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG19001632 TP Claim GBF792S & YQ14738B

Dear Chin,

Please refer to our list of surveyors

1 | AIS | Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
2 | FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd
3 | IAS Infiniti Appraisal Service

4 | JPK JP Knights Pte Ltd

5 [ LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

6 | LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

7 PS Priority Services

8 | VAC Vicom Ltd

9 | AJAX AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd
10 [ QRM Quantum Risk Management (S) Pte Ltd
11| AA Appraisal Associate




Date Classification ~ Configential |

Warmest Regards
Pauline Soh
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd

DID +65€6 9154
pauline soh@ergo.com sa

ERGO

ERGO Is one of the major insurance araups in Germany and Europe Worldwide Ef s represented in maore than 30 countries and concentrates
on Eurape and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group) ane of the w A } Mk carmiers

WWW €790 .COIM 50

[EMAIL DISCLAIMER

The infermation contained in this email communication is confidential. You should only read, disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or
{commercialize the information if you are authorized to do so. If you are not the intended recipient of this email communication, please notify the sender by
replying to the email and destroy any electronic or paper capy of this message.

|Any views expressed in this email communication are those of the individual sender. ERGO Insurance Pte. Lid. does not represent, warrant or guarantee
|that the Integrity of this communication has been maintained or that the communication is free of errors, virus or interference.

|ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. asserts copyright in respect to this email including any attachment. No part may be reproduced by any process or for any
|purpose without prior written permission,

£ not the inended recipent. you
f . urm email and delete this message
iqing code and agrea that ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd will

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2019 5:29 PM

To: ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Claims Department)
Cc: Pauline Soh

Subject: Re: TP Claim GBF792S & YQ1473B

Dear Sir

We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise liability and arrange survey our client vehicle as follow:
Your Insured: YQ1473B

Our Insured: GBF792S

DOA: 06.09.2019

We enclosed herewith our client report for your perusal and revert asap.
Thank you

Regards,

Grace Chin
Modern Automotive Pte Ltd



" Blk 3023-A, Ubi Road 1 #01-61
Singapore 408717

Tel: 6748 4422
Fax: 6747 6720



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

= e e e e ——————
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 9:24 AM
To: 'Pauline Soh'; 'lvy Yong'; assignments
Ce: 'Phoebe Xie'; SUR
Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG19001632 TP Claim GBF792S & YQ1473B
Attachments: CSEGI19015916Aqgf3.pdf
Dear Pauline,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBF 792S.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 12:17 PM

To: 'Pauline Soh' <pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg>; 'lvy Yong' <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Phoebe Xie' <phoebe.xie@ergo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG19001632 TP Claim GBF792S & YQ1473B

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Pauline Soh [mailto:pauline.soh@ergo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2019 11:32 AM

To: Chin <chin@modernautomotive.com.sg>; vy Yong <ivy.yong@ergo.com.sg>; Phoebe Xie

<phoebe xie@ergo.com.sg>; Admin-D (LKKAuto (admin-d@Ikkauto.com) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; Admin A (admin-
a@lkkauto.com) <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto (Meikwan@lkkauto.com) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Claims ref no. (P) CDMCG19001632 TP Claim GBF792S & YQ14738




S1UBILAVE I, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CDMCG19001632 Date: 27" September 2019

Our Ref: CS/EGI19015916/Aqf3 Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

Attn: Pei Li
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.___GBF 7928

We thank you for the instruction on _09/09/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 10/09/2019 at the premises of M/s MODERN AUTOMOTIVE and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$ 9.848.23

Revised Estimate Amount : S§ 4.150.00 (Lump Sum)
“Check’ Items Amount : S$ -

Market Value : S% -

Salvage Value : S$ -

Nett Value : S§ -

Description of Damage: M

The vehicle sustained damages at the
front o/s portion.

=L

Comments/ Present Status: Giwde
Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 4 days.

We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

I't arm must be compiels

i by the Policyholder and/or the Aut

as truthful and accurate as ¢

3 Information provided must &
repudiate palicy liability

1. The 1e and acceptance of this Form by insurance campa

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation

caompanies |

6 This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records |
wrchiving and th opies of this report will, for 2 fee

i the lodgement of this repon 10 the Insurers, you herebly conse
aforesaid

be made avallable upi

Management Centre esiablis by the General Insu { Singapore (GIA) for

sted parties

ving af this repart at the centre and to coples of the report being made available

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

06/09/2018 15:00
06/09/2019 09:30
LORONG 15 GEYLANG
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

GBF792S

TECK HOE AIRCONDITIONING PARTS PTE LTD
197801697R

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-98226300

OFFICE-67478096

TOYOTA
DYNA 150-3.0 D (M)

PARKED

NO

THIRD PARTY
GOODS VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5109247257

LAI NAM FATT

S1168032A

24/03/1956

INDOOR

16/08/1978

41 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98226300

NOEMAIL
Page 1 of 26



Vas driver ar employet
e Insured

It No, Relationsmip of the Driver with tt

Vehicle Reqistration Number of Drniver's Own

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER POLICE REPORT NO.T/20190906/2049
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

Details of Witness 1

Name

Phone Number

Email Address

of the Insured's Company

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

YES

NO

YES

ROCHER N.P.C

ROAD: 11 KAMPONG KAPOR ROAD , POSTCODE: 208678 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-2949999 - FAX NO:
NO

YES
NO
NO

UNKNOWN
83108867

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

YQ1473B
LORRY

GOODS VEHICLE

Page 2 of 26



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report gorrectly the details of the accigent ta spesd up tha claims process

2, This Form must be completed by the policyholder and/gr the Authorlsed Driver.

3. Informetion provided must be as truthful and agcurete as possible, 4ny wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materigl
$acts may allow insurence companies 1o rzpudiate policy liahility.

4 The issue and arceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admiesion of policy liability an the gart of the insurancs
companles

5 Any falea reporting may g refarred to the Police for Investigation.

6. Tha reportwill be {forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managzmant Cantrs established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GI&) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upor application by
interestad partics

7. B8y the lodgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this reportat the centre and to copies of
the report baing made svailable aforesaid

4. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA]
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, myworkshop and the Genera! Insurance Association of Singapere (*GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal infarmarion set out In this (form] and any other personal Informatien
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Persanal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Informatlon to all insurer(s] who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall bé collectively referred 1o as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gavernment agency/euthority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

() processing, handling and/or dealing with my dlaims including the setdlement of the claims and any necessary
investigatiohs ralating To the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(ifi) earrylng out and/or dealing with my [nstructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my clalms {including the malling of correspendence, statements, invoices, repoltts or notices to me,
which could involvia disclasure of certain personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the sama as well as on the
external cover of envelapes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law'in administering, processing, handling 2nd/ar dealing with my claims.({collectivaly the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) whe have insured vehlcle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permittad
to eollect, use, disclose and/or process iy personal Information for ore or more of the above purposes; and

{c) my Personal Inforration may/¢an be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA ta their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the abova Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and usad to compile clalms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and menagement In present and all future claims.

(e) thainformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

() toallinsurersand/orany other third parties that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulstors, law enforcement and government agencies as reaznnably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complylng with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

- Q
el L. ko) o
< w3\ 205011024 |
:\:.‘} S {'\ /
Policyholdar's Signeture Driver's Signatura Raeporting Cantre Pereﬁhgs‘@u(mre
Date & Time: (If driver is not the poll ider) Name:

Date & Time: ob|4 hc‘ NRIC/FIN Now:

SialME SlerghMianFann Va

LA H



SKETCH PLAN

o ﬂ GBF?Q)S-
*Y@F‘F}E‘BJ i

ok s

DESCRIBE ClRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

As fev falice r’cpau-&j NG~ T’(Do{‘[oc’[défzaq.ﬁ B

DECLARATIQ .-
X

\/We de:lét‘le,the ﬁm\egmng particulars afe true in every respact,

Reporting Cantre personnel’s Signature

Mame:
NRIC/FIN No.:

policyholder's Signature

Date & Time: (If drivar Is not the poll older)

Date & Time: Cé lr[\[(:‘

alatp e Sust hPinalim 3




Police Station Of Origin

Rochor N.P.C

11 Kampong Kapor Road SINGAPORE
208678

Tel No: 1800-2949999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TR ERRIRTI R

T/20190806/2049

1of3

Repon No. T/201390906/2049

Date/Time Report Made:

Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

06/09/2019 12:18 94
Informant's Particulars :

Name of Informant: Address:

LAI NAM FATT APT BLK 632 VEERASAMY ROAD #13-100 SINGAPORE

200632

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S1168032A Home/Office: Mobile: 98226300
Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 63 24/03/1956 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

SHOP ASSISTANT

Class: 2B,2A,2,3 Date of Expiry:

Non-Injury

Type of Locatlon

DatefT ime of

LORONG 15 GEYLANG

Ki&%gﬁt- Hit and Run Accident: Straight Road
: 06/09/2019 09:30

Location:

Along Road 1

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled No Traffic
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Parked Vehicle ambulance:

No

" GBF792S

Serusly
Damaged

YQ1473B

Any Pedestrlan Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




m

il

Il

| PoLice FoRce IRV

(8~ 20190906/2049
Police Station Of Origin ZioFs
Rochor N.P.C Report No. T/20190906/2049
11 Kampong Kapor Road SINGAPORE
208678 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-2949999
Driver _ e o
Name LAl NAM FATT ID No. S1168032A
Related Vehicle | GBF792S (Lorry) Contact No.| 98226300
Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: 2B,2A2.3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 06/09/2019 at about 0800hrs, | park my vehicle, GBF792S along Geylang Lorong 15, Lot 16.

At about 0930hrs, | heard a loud band and | went outside to make a check and | spotted my vehicle was
damaged on the driver's side. Both the headlight and bumper was damaged.

| was informed by a member of public that the vehicle that hit my lorry was YQ1473B.



7 ) SINGAPORE

fg:gé, POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Rochor N.F C

11 Kampong Kapor Road SINGAPORE
208678

Tel No: 1800-2949999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

R e

120190906/20

3of3

Repart No T/20190806/2049

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

/

Signature Of Officer Recording The R port:
Al
Sgt 1 LIM HUI YI KLARISSA /

Signature Of Informant:

W \

— [

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time: <J
06/09/2019 12:18

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/HRT/

Insp GOH GEOK LYE {
Contact No.: 65476148 /

Classification Of Case:

Authentlc%mélf) §f?r@35-c

SIGNATURE




MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD g
BLK 3023A UBI ROAD 1 #01-61
SINGAPORE 408717
Tel : 6748 4422/ 6745 4422 Fax : 6747- 6720 REG NO 200501102H

Quotation
Ergo Insurance Pte Ltd Piar Chen . DATE - 10.09.2019
5 Temasek Boulevard : VEH NO . GBF792S
#04-01 Suntec Tower Five MODEL . Toyota Dyna
Singapore 038985 DOA : 06.09.2019
Tel 6829-9170 YR REF - YQ1473B
Fax 68282 -9247
Attn©  Motor Claim Dept (Pls arrange vehicle survey & check liability)
RE: ESTIMATE FOR ACCIDENT REPAIR GBF792S (TOYOTA DYNA)
Item Description _Qty _Amt
NO  LISTITEMS
1 Front Bumper ';F-:,-éf 1 788.20 ¥
2 Front Grille <=~~< 1 481.30 .~
3 Front Grille Logo %~ 1 75.30"
4 Front Grille Clips ~*~ f 1set 20 00 ~
5  Head Lamp - RH f”"v‘(“‘f 1 101500 <
6  Front Comer Panel - RH &% /7" 1 39650
7 Front Corner Panel Top Protector - RH MAES ( 1 101.90/
8  Wiper Panel Side Cover - RH ¢recleed 1 386.90
®  FrontDoor - RH Dzrktd- 1 1,568.30 v
10 Front Door Hinges - RH (upper & Lower) Qé'j‘ 1 157.80~"
11 Front Door Catch - RH 3£ s 1 6540~
12 Front Door Inner Trim Board - RH 7 1~ 1 456230 645.10
13 Front Door Inner Trim Board Clips - RH /7 7~ 1 o 30.00 +
14 Front Door Wing Mirror - RH e[ A 1 O%21- 7L 35930
15 Front Door Glass Regulator Gear - RH 74 ~ 1 393.10 4
16 FrontDoor Pillar- RH ¥ ~ ¢ 1 71150
17 Front Windscreen Moulding .+ p2._- 1 268.70 %
3 7.464.30
Less 26% (1,866.08)
$ 5588.23
S/INETITEMS
1 Front Door Company Address Sticker - RH  *““ 1 30.00 v~
2 Front Door Adverlisement Sticker- RH /¢ 1 230 28000 “09
3 Fronl Windscreen Sealant A 1 60.00
$ 370.00

Total $ 5,968.23




ESTIMATE FOR ACCIDENT REPAIR GBF792S (TOYOTA DYNA)

LABOUR CHARGE
/'_
To knocking & pull out front RH side portion & renew above parts $ 1.6}006 éo U
To pulty & spray up paint works $ 1.490:({ g’f—/'-)
To check wiring system 3 50/36 30
To transfer door fittings S 19(6 g’o
.'. ".
To underseal ‘/ 60 D $ 150+ 50
X

To remove front windscreen $ 180 00
To remove dashboard 3 350.00 X

$ 3,880.00

Grand Total s 9,848.23 |

GST Will be reflected in the final bills
NOTE . -

PLEASE INFORM US WITHIN 14 DAYS, FROM THE DATE OF THIS LETTER, IN

THE EVENT THAT THE OWNER/DRIVER IS IN BREACH OF ITS POLICY

WITH YOUR COMPANY, FAILING WHICH WE SHALL HOLD YOUR COMPANY LIABLE
FOR ALL COSTS OF REPAIRS, LOSS OF USE AND STORAGE.

Totid: S 2072

’f"
41>
LKK Auto Consultants hence notify L/ S 3
the Repairer of the 1g:
- :r-:- res| .r,.'., before/alte () L ;._)’7 )
& |gdisplay g

= Parts
* Third Without Prejudice” basis
s No
» Sy sl be re red and

- Company

Acknowiedged by Repairer
Signature:
Date:
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-05 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE

SINGAPORE 038985

Ref : CS/EGI19015916/Aqf3e2

Date: 08-10-2019

Code: EGI

1.

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. YQ 1473B Veh. Inspected GBF 7925
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CDMCG19001632 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From PAULINE SOH Assign Date 09/09/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA DYNA c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JTFAT35Y10K206354 Colour SILVER
Odometer 87903 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/75R15 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/75R15 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |155R12C YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |155R12C YOKOHAMA 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/09/2019 Inspection Date 10/09/2019
Survey held at MODERN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
BLK 3023A UBI ROAD 1
#01-61
SINGAPORE 408717
5a, Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

IESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBF 792S
: 3 : Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty ! Description of Parts Condition Workshop (Sy)) (Sl)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 788.20 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT GRILLE CRACKED 481.30 481,30
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO NECESSARY 75.30 75.30
1|SET FRONT GRILLE CLIPS NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|HEAD LAMP - RH CRACKED 1,015.00 1,015.00
1|FRONT CORNER PANEL - RH DENTED 396.50 396.50
1|FRONT CORNER PANEL TOP PROTECTOR - RH MISSING 101.90 101.90
1|WIPER PANEL SIDE COVER - RH CRACKED 386.90 386.90
1|FRONT DOOR - RH DENTED 1,568.30 1,568.30
1|FRONT DOOR HINGES - RH (UPPER & LOWER) BENT 157.80 157.80
1|FRONT DOOR CATCH - RH NOT NECESSARY 65.40 -
1|FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD - RH NOT NECESSARY 645.10 -
1|FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD CLIPS - RH NOT NECESSARY 30.00 s
1|FRONT DOOR WING MIRROR - RH CRACKED 359.30 359.30
1|FRONT DOOR GLASS REGULATOR GEAR - RH NOT NECESSARY 393.10 -
1|FRONT DOOR PILLAR - RH TO REPAIR SEE 711.50 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 268.70 -
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,866.08 -1,140.58
5,598.22 3,421.72
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT DOOR COMPANY ADDRESS STICKER - RH (SN) [NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT DOOR ADVERTISEMENT STICKER - RH (SN) NECESSARY 280.00 200.00
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 =
370.00 230.00
LABOUR
TO KNOCKING & PULL OUT FRONT RH SIDE PORTION & 1,600.00 600.00
RENEW ABOVE PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF
FRONT BUMPER AND FRONT DOOR PILLAR - RH.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY UP PAINT WORKS. 1,400.00 800.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI19015916/Aqf3e2




I BN V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-1 = 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:2 of 2

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Des BnofPa STdltion Estimate By | Our Adjusted
aty puon.ofpans Condition |\ rkshop (8))|  ($)

TO CHECK WIRING SYSTEM. 50.00 30.00

TO TRANSFER DOOR FITTINGS. 150.00 80.00

TO UNDERSEAL. 150.00 50.00

TO REMOVE FRONT WINDSCREEN. NOT NECESSARY 180.00 :

TO REMOVE DASHBOARD. NOT NECESSARY 350.00 -
3,880.00 1,560.00

GRAND TOTAL 9,848.22 5,211.72
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,150.00

Report Ref No. CS/EGI19015916/Aqf3e2

%/g.
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




